Danuté Kavoliené, UAB VITROLAB

From: Alana Worrall <aworrall@alcorscientific.com >

Sent: 2015 m. sausis 26 d. 16:43

To: Danute Kavoliene UAB VITROLAB

Subject: RE: ALL DOCUMENTS WHICH WE NEEDED FOR PRODUCTS VERY URGENTLY

Attachments: 112-09-043 Rev D - iSED Operator's Manual.pdf; ML-023 iWASH MSDS
Exemption.pdf

Dear Danute,
My apologies, | may not have been clear in my last email.

1: The test cardsare not considered a medical device and do not have MSDS sheets. The test cards are small cards
that contain a certain number of tests. Once inputted into iSED, the tests will be loaded and available test units will
show on the screen.

*Please refer to page 26 of the operators manual for instructions for use.

2. The iWASH also does not need an MSDS, please see attached exemption document.
*Please refer to page 29 of the operators manual, sections 15.4 and 15.5 for instructions for use.

I hope | have given you what you need hut please let me know if you need any additional information.

Have a nice day!
Alana

From: Danute Kavoliene UAB VITROLAB [mailto:biuras@vitrolab.lt]

Sent: Monday, January 26, 2015 3:02 AM

To: Alana Worrall

Subject: RE: ALL DOCUMENTS WHICH WE NEEDED FOR PRODUCTS VERY URGENTLY

Good morning Alana,

| did not get yet from you the:
1. Description for product, instruction for use for 11205000 Test cards and 11212001 iWash.
2. And MSDS for 11205000 Test cards ?

Thank you a lot,

Regards,

Danute Kavoliene
Personalo vadybininke
Mob .tel. +370 640 10809

El pastas; biuras@vitrolab.|t

LAB VITROLAB
Baity pr. 36-11, LT-48196 Kaunas, Lietuva
Tel faksas +370 37 3333 17, 3333 29

http: ‘www. vitrolab it/
Sprendimai laboratorinei diagnostikal ir infekcijy kontrole!

From: Alana Worrall [mailto:aworrall@alcorscientific.com]
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2015 4:35 PM



